Our Ref: ABP-301908-18 )

Gretta Hannigan

Inland Fisheries Ireland
3044 Lake Drive

Citywest Business Campus
Dublin 24

Date: 27 August 2018

Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub
centre, orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility
Townlands of Clonshagh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Madam

An Bord Pleanzla has received your submission in relation to the above mentioned proposed
development and will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter.

The Board will revert to you in due course in respect of this matter.

Please be advised that copies of all submissions / observations received in relation to the application
will be made available for public inspection at the offices of Dublin City Council and Fingal County
Council and at the offices of An Bord Pleanala when they have been processed by the Board.

More detailed information in relation to strategic infrastructure development can be viewed on the
Board's website: www.pleanala.ie.

If you have any queries in the meantime, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. Please
quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or telephone
contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

Shan M

Kieran Somers
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-873 7107

Teil Tel {01) 858 8100
Glao Aitiuil LoCall 1890 275 175
Facs Fax {01) 872 2684 64 Sraid Maoilbhride 64 Marlborough Street
Laithrean Gréasain Website www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie D01 va02 D01 vo02






From: Gretta Hannigan [mailto:Gretta. Hannigan@fisheriesireland.ie]

Sent: Friday 17 August 2018 14:47

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Section 175(3) of the Planning and Development Act 2000, Irish Water a proposal
comprising the Greater Dublin Drainage Project, a new Regional wastewater Treatment Plant at
Clonshagh,a pumping station and outfall to the Irish Sea .

The Secretary,

An Bord Pleanala,

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1.

17/8/2018

RE : Section 175(3) of the Planning and Development Act 2000, Irish
Water works relating to a proposal comprising the Greater Dublin
Drainage Project. These works seek to construct a new Regional
wastewater Treatment Plant at Clonshagh,a pumping station at
Abbotstown and associated pipelines from Blanchardstown to a final
termination at seabed level approximately 1km north-east of Irelands
Eye in the Irish Sea.

Dear Sir,

We have reviewed the above application in respect of the Greater Dublin
Drainage Project and comment as follows

All discharges must comply with the environmental quality objectives European
Communities Environmental Objectives SI 272/2009, Quality of Bathing Water
Regulations S1179/2008, and the Quality of Shellfish Water Regulations SI
268/2006.

Any permission shouid be conditioned subject to the Mitigation Measures
detailed in Section 9.7,11.14.1 and 17.7.1 of the Environmental Impact
Assessment Report.

Please advise us of your decision on this application.

Yours sincerely,

Gretta Hannigan

Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer

Inland Fisheries Ireland- Dublin

Iascach Intire Eireann
Inland Fisheries Ireland



Tel +353 (0)1 8842693

Email gretta.hannigan@fisheriesireland.ie

Web www.fisheriesireland.ie

3044 Lake Drive, City West, Dublin 24, IRELAND.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents,
nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this
email in error.

D’fhéadfai go bhfuil an riomhphost seo agus ceangaltdin ar bith ata in éineacht leis faoi rin
agus iad beartaithe d’uséid an duine a bhfuil a s(h)eoladh air amhain. Dearcthai no tuairimi ar
bith atd curtha in itl ann, baineann siad leis an tidar amhain, agus ni chaithfidh go n-
aontaionn lascaigh Intire Eireann leo. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an riomhphoist seo, na
déan rud ar bith mar gheall ar an méid atd ann, na ¢é a choipeail na é a thaispeaint do dhuine ar
bith eile. Déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir, le do thoil, ma chreideann ti go bhfuair ti an
riomhphost seo tri earraid.



